

**Minutes of Dunoon Hill Runners Committee Meeting
Held on 11 January 2016 at 7 pm
at Seasons Coffee Shop, Dunoon**

Present: **Ian Marshall (Chair)**
 Ricky Reid (Vice Chair)
 Kirsty Mundell
 Morven Walsh
 Pam Forsyth

Apologies: **Kenny Taylor**

1. AGM

The AGM and prizegiving will be held on Saturday 27 February 2016, venue to be determined. The AGM is open to all paid-up members and will be advertised in the local press.

ACTION: Ian M and Ricky R to investigate venues
 Kenny T to post advert

2. Membership

New membership fees will remain at £20 for an individual and £35 for a family. New and renewing members may be offered the choice of a DHR buff or a t-shirt. Sample DHR kit bags to be reviewed and considered.

ACTION: Ricky R/Committee

A questionnaire will be issued to all members 2 weeks in advance of the AGM. This will include their nomination of Most Improved Male and Female runners for the annual prizegiving.

ACTION: Kenny T to email questionnaire

3. Prizegiving

Three further trophies are required. Trophies made by Chainsaw Crafts last year also to be reviewed.

ACTION: Morven W/Committee to review existing trophies
 Kirsty M to order new ones

Medals will be issued to all who participated in the Summer League. Those participating in 4 events will receive a "gold" medal and everyone else a "silver".

ACTION: Kenny T to advise on numbers
 Kirsty M to order medals

4. 2015 Summer League

Two further races are to be held before the AGM – 5K Handicap and one other.

ACTION: Committee

5. DHR Finances

Morven reported that the current account balance is presently £1352.20 with one charity cheque of £450 still to be deducted once cashed, and further club money to be paid in.

Club insurance will be renewed shortly. The new policy and premium will reflect increased membership and 3 training nights per week.

ACTION: Ian M and Morven W

6. DHR Beginners

Consideration is being given to:

- Requesting help from other DHR members, in view of large numbers
- Sunday Breakfast Runs to introduce beginners to rest of membership
- Ways of amalgamating newer runners into Tues/Thurs training nights
- Article in newspaper

ACTION: Kirsty M/Committee

7. Fundraising

Ali McCrossan to be requested to take lead in establishing fundraising committee. Goals to be determined.

ACTION: Ian M

8. Hoka Highland Fling 2016 - 20 April 2016

A team place has been secured at this event, members to be identified/invited.

ACTION: Committee

9. Any Other Business

DHR Website

Runner's Profile to be provided by Morven.

ACTION: Morven W

All members will be encouraged to provide short race reports from events they have attended.

ACTION: Pam F/Committee